CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE # 12-2335
City Commission Agenda Memo

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, City Manager
DATE: November 6, 2012
TITLE: Motion to approve the purchase of IBM Informix support renewal and

licenses — Invitation to Bid 733-11085 - $53,439.68

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve the purchase of IBM Informix
support renewal and licenses. This purchase will be made from Dataskill, Inc. for a total
cost of $53,439.68, in accordance to Dataskill Inc.’s response to the Invitation to Bid (ITB)
733-11085.

Background
Many of the City's applications utilize the Informix Database Management System (Utility

Billing, Code Enforcement, Business Tax Licenses, Permitting, Alarm Billing, Fire Safety
Inspections, Police Overtime Records, etc.). These applications incorporate Informix to
store and maintain all of the information (data) associated with their computer programs.

Resource Impact
There is a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $53,439.68.

FUNDS AVAILABILTY LOCATION:

FISCAL SUB SUB

YEAR FUND FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME OBJECT # SUBOBJECT AMOUNT
NAME

2013 (581 01 CENTRAL SVS [ITS050101 |INFRSTRUCTURE AND 3401 COMPUTER 49,080.80

OPERATIONS MAINT

2013 (581 01 CENTRAL SVS [ITS070101 |POLICE ITS 3401 COMPUTER 4,358.88
MAINT
TOTAL 53,439.68

Attachment

Exhibit 1 — Bid Tabulation 733-11085
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Prepared By: Richard Ewell, Procurement Specialist I
Carrie Keohane, Administrative Assistant |

Department Director: Mike Maier, Information Technology Services
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